From: Day. <Kevin@DGS> Page 1

To: !"Betts, Bruce@DGS" <Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov>
Date:  10/23/2015 3:25:26 PM

Subject:  RE: Building Standards Commission Publication Agreement
Attachments: NCB ICC Parts 2, 2.5. 9, 10 Approval.pdf

Hi Bruce,

Thanks for touching base on this. The NCBs have been approved for this contract’s Statement of Work document, as well as the other three we will be sending your way. We were hoping to get

OBAS'’ feedback on the first SoW (with the ICC for Parts 2, 2.5, 9, and 10 of Title 24) before processing the SoW for the remaining three contracts (then formally submitting all 4 together).

Attached to this email is the approved NCB request form. | look forward to working with you on this project as well.  In the meantime, please contact me with any questions and have a great weekend!

Kevin Day

Staff Services Manager | (Specialist)
California Building Standards Commission
Phone 916.263.0355

Fax 916.263.0959
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Thisemail from the State of Californiais for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review or use, including
disclosure or distribution, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this email.

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:54 PM

To: Day, Kevin@DGS

Cc: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Subject: Building Standards Commission Publication Agreement

Hi Kevin,

| wanted to let you know that | was assigned this contract request and I'll be your primary contact on this going forward. 1 will be reviewing the draft SOW over the next couple of days and will contact
you once | have completed the review. Can you tell me if the NCB request has been approved and if it has, would it be possible to send me a copy including all of the pages? Thank you and | look

forward to working with you on this.

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Service Contract Section(Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 3rd Street, 2 Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605
http://inside.dgs.ca.qov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.qov

12/17/2016
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